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Founding Sponsor: Alfred P. Sloan Foundation  

ABB

Academia Sinica Institute of Zoology

Academy of Environmental Science (Florida, USA)

Acadia University
• Acadia Centre for Estuarine Research (ACER) 

ad2, Inc.

African Coelacanth Ecosystem Programme (ACEP)

Agence Nationale de la Recherche (ANR)

Agulhas-Somali Current Large Marine Ecosystem (ASCLME)

Alaska Department of Fish and Game

Alaska Ocean Observing System (AOOS)

Alaska Sea Grant

Alfred Wegener Institute for Polar and Marine Research

AMIRIX Systems Inc. 

Andrew W. Mellon Foundation

Applied Biosystems, Inc.

Arafura and Timor Seas Experts Forum (ATSEF)

ARB Project

The Arctic and Antarctic Research Institute, Russia (AARI)

   Russian Antarctic Expedition 

Arctic Coastal Biodiversity (ACBio) 

Arcus Kjemi AS

Argyll and Islands Enterprise

Argus Remote Systems AS

ASEAN Regional Center for Biodiversity Conservation

Associated Scientists of Woods Hole

Atlantic Frontier Environmental Forum 

Atlantic Salmon Federation Research Grant

Atmosphere and Ocean Research Institute, University of Tokyo

Australia Antarctic Climate and Ecosystems Cooperative Research Center (ACE CRC)

http://www.sloan.org/
http://www.abb.com/
http://www.sinica.edu.tw/as/intro/zoo.html
http://www.environmental-school.org/
http://www.acadiau.ca/
http://acer.acadiau.ca/
http://www.ad2.com/
http://www.saiab.ac.za/index.php?pid=136
http://www.agence-nationale-recherche.fr/
http://www.asclme.org/
http://www.adfg.state.ak.us/
http://www.aoos.org/
http://seagrant.uaf.edu/
http://www.awi.de/en/home/
http://www.amirix.com/index.html
http://www.mellon.org/
http://www.appliedbiosystems.com/
http://www.millenniumassessment.org/en/SGA.Arafura.aspx
http://www.arb-home.de/
http://www.aari.nw.ru/default_en.asp
http://www.arcus-kjemi.no/
http://www.hie.co.uk/
http://www.argus-rs.no/
http://www.arcbc.org.ph/about_ARCBC.htm
http://www.aswh.org/
http://www.asf.ca/
http://www.u-tokyo.ac.jp/index/departments/c01_25_e.html
http://www.acecrc.org.au/
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Australian Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts

• Australian Biological Resources Study (ABRS) 
• National Oceans Office 

Australian Government Antarctic Division

Australian Institute of Marine Science (AIMS) 

Australian Museum 

Australian Research Council Linkage Grant

Austrian Science Fund (FWF)

BASICS (Bacterial single-cell approaches to the relationship between diversity and function in the Sea)

Bay of Fundy Ecosystem Partnership (BOFEP)

Belgian Biodiversity Platform

BENEFIT 

Benguela Current Large Marine Ecosystem (BCLME)

Bergen Museum

Bergen University Foundation 

BHP Billiton 

BHP Billiton Petroleum Pty Ltd 

BiodivERsA

BIOMARE/MARS

BirdLife International

Bishop Museum

Blue Water Fishing Institute, New Zealand 

Bonneville Power Administration

Braathens ASA

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (BFAR), Philippines

CALFED Bay-Delta Program

California Sea Grant

Canada Research Chair (CRC) Program

Canadian Federation of University Women

Canada Foundation for Innovation

Canadian Healthy Oceans Network (CHONe)

Canadian Institute for Advanced Research (CIFAR)

http://www.environment.gov.au/index.html
http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/abrs/
http://www.environment.gov.au/coasts/
http://www.aad.gov.au/
http://www.aims.gov.au/
http://australianmuseum.net.au/
http://www.arc.gov.au/ncgp/lp/lp_default.htm
http://www.fwf.ac.at/
http://www.icm.csic.es/bio/projects/basics/
http://www.bofep.org/
http://www.biodiversity.be/
http://mirror.undp.org/angola/BCLME%20Project.htm
http://bergenmuseum.uib.no/english/index.php
http://www.bhpbilliton.com/bb/home.jsp
http://www.eurobiodiversa.org/
http://www.biomareweb.org/
http://www.birdlife.org/
http://www.bishopmuseum.org/
http://www.bpa.gov/corporate/
http://www.sas.no/Default.aspx?epslanguage=NO
http://www.bfar.da.gov.ph/
http://www.csgc.ucsd.edu/
http://www.chairs-chaires.gc.ca/home-accueil-eng.aspx
http://www.cfuw.org/
http://www.innovation.ca/
http://www.marinebiodiversity.ca/CHONe
http://www.ciar.ca/
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CANARIE Inc.

Center for Ocean Sciences Education Experience (COSEE) - New England Division, USA

Central and Northern California Ocean Observing System (CeNCOOS)

Center for Marine Environmental Sciences at the University Bremen (MARUM)

Centre for Marine Biodiversity, Canada

Centro de Referência em Informação Ambiental

Centro Interdisciplinar de Investigação Marinha e Ambiental (CIIMAR)

Consejo Nacional de Investigaciones Científicas y Técnicas (CONICET)
• Centro Nacional Patagónico (CENPAT) 

Chevron

Chinese Academy of Sciences
• Institute of Oceanology 

Chinese Arctic and Antarctic Administration 

Circumpolar Biodiversity Monitoring Program (CBMP)

College of William and Mary, USA

Comisión Nacional para el Conocimiento y Uso de la Biodiversidad (CONABIO)

Commission for the Conservation of Antarctic Marine Living Resources (CCAMLR)

Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) 
•  Wealth from Oceans Flagship 

Communication Partnership for Science and the Sea (COMPASS)

Conoco Phillips

Consejo Nacional de Ciencia y Tecnologia Mexico (CONACYT)
• Secretaría de Educación Pública (SEP-CONACYT) 

Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Científicas (CSIC) (Spain)
• Institut Ciències del Mar 

Consortium for Ocean Leadership

Consortium for Ocean Research and Education (CORE) 

Consortium for the Barcode of Life (CBOL)

Consorzio Nazionale Interuniversitario per le Scienze del Mare (CoNISMa)

CONWOY Project

The Cousteau Society (Equipe Cousteau)

Council for Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR) (South Africa)

Countryside Council for Wales

http://www.canarie.ca/
http://www.cosee.net/about/aboutcenters/coseene/
http://www.cencoos.org/
http://www.marum.de/en/index.html
http://www.marinebiodiversity.ca/
http://www.cria.org.br/
http://www.cimar.org/CIIMAR/en/index.htm
http://www.conicet.gov.ar/
http://www.cenpat.edu.ar/
http://www.chevron.com/
http://www.cas.cn/
http://english.qdio.cas.cn/
http://cbmp.arcticportal.org/
http://www.wm.edu/
http://www.conabio.gob.mx/
http://www.ccamlr.org/
http://www.csiro.au/
http://www.csiro.au/org/WealthOceansFlagship.html
http://www.compassonline.org/
http://www.conocophillips.com/index.htm
http://www.conacyt.mx/
http://www.conacyt.mx/fondos/sectoriales/sep/sep-conacyt/Index_SEP-CONACYT.html
http://www.csic.es/
http://www.icm.csic.es/
http://www.oceanleadership.org/
http://www.barcoding.si.edu/
http://www.conisma.it/
http://www.conwoy.ku.dk/
http://www.cousteau.org/?sPlug=1
http://www.csir.co.za/
http://www.ccw.gov.uk/?lang=en
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CRC Reef Research Centre

The Crown Estate - UK

Dalhousie University
• Faculty of Graduate Studies Scholarship 

Danish Centre for Black Sea Studies

Danish Institute for Fisheries Research

Danish Agency for Science, Technology and Innovation

David and Lucile Packard Foundation

Davis Conservation Foundation

Department for Environment, Food, and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) - UK

Department of Ocean Development, Ministry of Earth Sciences (India)

DIVERSA

DIVERSITAS
• DIVERSITAS in Western Pacific and Asia (DIWPA) project 

DIWOOD European Research Group (GDRE CNRS/MPG) 

Duke University

Dyrkorn AS

Earthjustice Legal Defense Fund

Economic and Social Research Council

Encyclopedia of Life

E. Nakamichi Foundation (Japan)

Environment Agency - UK

Esmée Fairbairn Foundation

Estonian Marine Institute, University of Tartu

Estonian Ministry of Education and Research 

European Commission

European Distributed Institute of Taxonomy (EDIT)

European Environment Agency (Iceland, Liechtenstein and Norway and Public Funds)

European Federation of Marine Science and Technology Societies (EFMS)

European Network of Excellence for Ocean Ecosystems Analysis (EurOceans)

European Platform for Biodiversity Research Strategy (EPBRS)

European Science Foundation

http://www.reef.crc.org.au/
http://www.thecrownestate.co.uk/
http://www.dal.ca/
http://dalgrad.dal.ca/currentstudents/funding/fgs/
http://www.pontos.dk/
http://www.aqua.dtu.dk/English.aspx
http://en.fi.dk/
http://www.packard.org/home.aspx
http://www.davisfoundations.org/site/conservation.asp
http://ww2.defra.gov.uk/
http://dod.nic.in/
http://www.diversa.com/
http://www.diversitas-international.org/
http://diwpa.ecology.kyoto-u.ac.jp/
http://www.duke.edu/
http://www.dyrkorn.no/
http://www.earthjustice.org/
http://www.esrc.ac.uk/ESRCInfoCentre/index.aspx
http://www.eol.org/
http://www.enfoundation.com/
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/
http://www.esmeefairbairn.org.uk/
http://www.sea.ee/
http://www.hm.ee/index.php?0
http://europa.eu.int/comm/index_en.htm
http://www.e-taxonomy.eu/
http://www.eea.europa.eu/
http://www.efmsts.org/
http://www.eur-oceans.eu/
http://www.epbrs.org/
http://www.esf.org/
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• Ecosystem Functioning and Biodiversity in the Deep Sea (EuroDEEP) 

European Sea Floor Observatory Network (ESONET)

European Union
• European Union Structural Funds 
• European Commission's 6th Framework Programme (FP6) 
• European Commission's 7th Framework Programme (FP7) 

EWE-Stiftung

Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council Gulf Ecosystem Monitoring Program (GEM)

Federal Ministry of Education and Research (BMBF), Germany

FishAmerica Foundation

Fisheries & Oceans Canada
• Integrated Science Data Management 
• Graduate Student Support 

Fisheries Research Agency of Japan

Fisheries Research and Development Corporation (FRDC)

Fisheries Research Services (FRS), Marine Laboratory (Scotland)

Fiskebåtredernes Forbund

Fiskeri- og Havbruksnaeringens Forskningsfond

Flanders Marine Institute (VLIZ)

Florida Museum of Natural History

Florida State University

Fondation Prince Albert II de Monaco

Fondation Total pour la Biodiversité et la Mer

Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) of the United Nations

Foundation Malpelo

Fraser River Sturgeon Conservation Society

French Ministry of Foreign Affairs
• French Ministry of Foreign Affairs Embassy, Manila 
• French Ministry of Foreign Affairs Embassy, Singapore 
• French Ministry of Foreigh Affairs, Fonds Pacifique 

French Ministry of Research

Fulbright Fellowship

Fulbright Memorial Fund

Gateway Program 

http://www.esf.org/activities/eurocores/running-programmes/eurodeep.html
http://www.oceanlab.abdn.ac.uk/research/esonet.php
http://europa.eu/
http://www.eugrants.org/
http://ec.europa.eu/research/fp6/index_en.cfm
http://ec.europa.eu/research/fp7/index_en.cfm
http://www.ewe-stiftung.de/
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/gem/gemdocs.cfm
http://www.bmbf.de/en/
http://www.fishamerica.org/
http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/
http://www.meds-sdmm.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/meds/Home_e.htm
http://www.fra.affrc.go.jp/
http://www.frdc.com.au/
http://www.marlab.ac.uk/
http://www.fiskebat.no/
http://www.fiskerifond.no/
http://www.vliz.be/
http://www.flmnh.ufl.edu/
http://www.fsu.edu/
http://www.fondationprincealbertiidemonaco.net/
http://fondation.total.com/
http://www.fao.org/
http://www.fundacionmalpelo.org/
http://www.frasersturgeon.com/
http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/
http://www.ambafrance-ph.org/
http://www.ambafrance-sg.org/
http://www.ambafrance-pg.org/article.php3?id_article=427
http://www.enseignementsup-recherche.gouv.fr/
http://www.fulbrightonline.org/
http://www.iie.org/Website/WPreview.cfm?WID=194
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Geo-Connections

German Academic Exchange Council (DAAD)

Genomic Standards Consortium

Genoscope, Centre National de Séquençage (CNS)

German Federal Ministry of Education and Research (BMBF)

German Science Foundation (DFG)

Global Ballast Water Management Programme (GloBallast Partnerships)

Global Biodiversity Information Facility (GBIF)

Global Environment Facility (GEF)

Global Ocean Observing System (GOOS)

Global Taxonomic Initiative

Goldman Sachs & Co.

Google

Gordon and Betty Moore Foundation

Government of the Azores

Government of Brazil

Government of Chile

Government of Indonesia

Government of Scotland

Great Barrier Reef Foundation

Great Barrier Reef Seabed Biodiversity Project

Grieg Foundation

Group on Earth Observations (GEO) / Global Earth Observation System of Systems (GEOSS)

Gruss-Lipper Foundation Fellowship 

Gulf of Maine Ocean Data Partnership

Gulf of Maine Mapping Initiative (GOMMI)

Gulf of Maine Marine Educators Association

Gulf Ecosystem Monitoring Program 

Gulf of Maine Ocean Observing System (GoMOOS)

Gulf of Maine Research Institute

Harbor Branch Oceanographic Institution

http://www.geoconnections.org/CGDI.cfm
http://www.daad.de/en/index.html
http://gensc.org/gc_wiki/index.php/Main_Page
http://www.genoscope.cns.fr/spip/
http://www.bmbf.de/en/index.php
http://www.dfg.de/en/
http://globallast.imo.org/
http://www.gbif.org/
http://www.gefweb.org/
http://www.ioc-goos.org/
http://www-gti.nies.go.jp/
http://www2.goldmansachs.com/?sc=om-g
http://www.google.com/
http://www.moore.org/
http://www.azores.gov.pt/
http://www.brasil.gov.br/
http://www.gobiernodechile.cl/
http://www.indonesia.go.id/en/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Home
http://www.barrierreef.org/
http://www.reef.crc.org.au/resprogram/programC/seabed/index.htm
http://www.troldhaugen.com/griegsociety/default.asp?sp=2
http://www.earthobservations.org/index.html
http://www.gomodp.org/
http://www.gulfofmaine.org/gommi/
http://www.gommea.org/
http://www.gomoos.org/
http://www.gmri.org/
http://www.hboi.edu/
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Herbarium of South Australia 

Hokkaido University

Hotspot Ecosystem Research and Man's Impact On European Seas (HERMIONE) 

Hotspot Ecosystem Research on the Margins of European Seas (HERMES)

Hudson River Foundation

Huntsman Marine Science Centre 

INCOFISH

Indonesian Institute of Sciences – Lembaga Ilmu Pengetahuan Indonesia (LIPI)

Industrial Research Innovation Fund (IRIF), Province of Newfoundland and Labrador,

Institut français de recherche pour l'exploitation de la mer  (IFREMER)

Institut de Recherche pour le Développement (IRD)

Institute for Biodiversity and Ecosystem Dynamics, Zoological Museum, University of Amsterdam

Institute of Marine Research (Norway)
• Norwegian Foreign Office through IMR 

Institute of Marine Sciences (Turkey)

Institute of Oceanology Polish Academy of Sciences (IOPAS)

Instituto de Ciencias do Mar, Universidade Federal do Ceara

Instituto de Investigaciones Marinas y Costeras José Benito Viveis de Andreis (INVEMAR)

Instituto de Tecnología y Ciencias Marinas (INTECMAR)

Instituto del Mar del Perú (IMARPE)

Instituto do Mar, Portugal (IMAR)

Instituto Nacional de Investigación y Desarrollo Pesquero (INIDEP)

Instituto Oceanográfico de la Armada (INOCAR)

Integrated Ocean Drilling Program (IODP)

Inter-American Biodiversity Information Network (IABIN)
• Ecosystem Thematic Network 

Inter-American Tropical Tuna Commission (IATTC)

Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission (IOC)

International Association for Biological Oceanography (IABO) 

International Council for the Exploration of the Sea (ICES)

International Oceanographic Data and Information Exchange (IODE)

International Pacific Halibut Commission (IPHC)

http://www.environment.sa.gov.au/science/state-herbarium/overview.html
http://www.hokudai.ac.jp/
http://www.eu-hermione.net/
http://www.noc.soton.ac.uk/gg/HERMES/about.html
http://www.hudsonriver.org/
http://www.huntsmanmarine.ca/
http://www.incofish.org/
http://www.lipi.go.id/
http://www.researchnl.com/funding/irif.htm
http://www.ifremer.fr/
http://www.ird.fr/
http://www.science.uva.nl/zma/
http://www.imr.no/
http://www.ims.metu.edu.tr/
http://www.iopan.gda.pl/projects/cosa/en/partner/iopas.html
http://www.labomar.ufc.br/
http://www.invemar.org.co/
http://intecmar.usb.ve/
http://www.imarpe.gob.pe/imarpe/
http://www.imar.pt/
http://www.inidep.edu.ar/oficial.htm
http://www.inocar.mil.ec/
http://www.iodp.org/
http://www.iabin.net/
http://www.iabin.net/Ecosystems/
http://www.iattc.org/HomeENG.htm
http://ioc-unesco.org/
http://www.ices.dk/
http://www.iode.org/
http://www.iphc.washington.edu/halcom/
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International Polar Foundation

International Polar Year (IPY)

International Seabed Authority (ISA)

International Whaling Commission

InterRidge

Island Institute

Italian Ministry of University Research and Education

Japan Agency for Marine-Earth Science and Technology (JAMSTEC)

Japanese Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS) 

J. Craig Venter Institute

Joint Global Ocean Flux Study (JGOFS)

Joint Nature Conservation Committee (JNCC)- UK

Kansas Geological Survey

Kaplan Fund 

Karl Ernst von Baer Museum

Kejimkujik National Park (Nova Scotia, Canada) 

Kenya Marine Fisheries Research Institute (KEMFRI)

Khaled Bin-Sultan Living Oceans Foundation 

Killam Fellowship

Kintama Research Corporation

Kizimkazi High School (Tanzania) 

Kobe City (Japan) 

Kongsberg Maritime

Kouchibouguac National Park (New Brunswick, Canada) 

Kyoto University 

La Jolla High School (California, USA)

Latvian Fish Resources Agency

Lenfest Ocean Program at The Pew Charitable Trusts

Leo Model Foundation 

Leverhulme Trust

Lighthouse Foundation

http://www.polarfoundation.org/
http://www.ipy.org/
http://www.isa.org.jm/
http://www.iwcoffice.org/
http://interridge.org/
http://www.islandinstitute.org/
http://www.miur.it/DefaultDesktop.aspx
http://www.jamstec.go.jp/
http://www.jsps.go.jp/
http://www.jcvi.org/
http://ijgofs.whoi.edu/
http://www.jncc.gov.uk/
http://www.kgs.ku.edu/
http://baer.emu.ee/
http://www.kmfri.co.ke/
http://killamfellowships.com/
http://www.kintamaresearch.org/
http://www.km.kongsberg.com/
http://ljhs.sandi.net/
http://www.lzra.gov.lv/index.php?setlang=1
http://www.lenfestocean.org/
http://www.leverhulme.ac.uk/
http://www.lighthousefoundation.org.au/
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Limelight Networks

Living Rivers - Georgia Basin and Vancouver Island

Louisiana State University

Malaspina University

Marine Biodiversity and Ecosystem Functioning EU Network of Excellence (MarBEF)

MARBENA  (MARine Biodiversity research in the European economic area and the Newly Associated states)

Marine Biological Association of the UK (MBA)

Marine Biological Institute, Far East Branch of the Russian Academy of Sciences

Marine Biological Laboratory (MBL) (Woods Hole)

Marine Metadata Interoperability (MMI)

Marine Research Institute (Iceland)

Max Planck Institute for Marine Microbiology, Germany 

Max Planck Society

Mediterranean Science Commission (CIESM)

Memorial University of Newfoundland

Mia Tegner Grant

Micro-Mar

Minerals Management Service (MMS)

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT) (Japan)

Ministry of Marine Affairs and Fisheries, Republic of Indonesia

Ministry of Science and Education, Poland

Ministry of Science and Technology of China

Ministry of Science and Technology (MCTI), Venezuela

MIRACLE (Microbial Marine Community Diversity: from Culture to Function)

Møre and Romsdal County (Norway)

Møre Research, Aalesund, Norway 

MOMARnet Marie Curie Research Training Network

Monitoring the Mid-Atlantic Ridge (MOMAR)

Monterey Bay Aquarium & Foundation

Moscow State University

Murdoch University

http://www.limelightnetworks.com/
http://www.livingrivers.ca/gbvi/index.html
http://www.lsu.edu/
http://www.mala.ca/index.asp
http://www.marbef.org/
http://www.vliz.be/marbena/
http://www.mba.ac.uk/
http://www.fegi.ru/prim/faribm_v.htm
http://www.mbl.edu/
http://marinemetadata.org/
http://www.hafro.is/
http://www.mpi-bremen.de/en/Home.html
http://www.mpg.de/portal/index.html
http://www.ciesm.org/
http://www.mun.ca/
http://www.mcbi.org/what/tegneroverview.htm
http://egg.umh.es/micromar/
http://www.mms.gov/
http://www.mext.go.jp/english
http://www.dkp.go.id/
http://www.nauka.gov.pl/home/
http://www.most.cn/eng/
http://www.mct.gov.ve/
http://egg.umh.es/projects.php
http://www.gonorway.no/norway/counties/more-and-romsdal/
http://www.ipgp.jussieu.fr/rech/lgm/MOMARNET/MomarnetInfo.html
http://www.ipgp.jussieu.fr/rech/lgm/MOMAR/
http://www.mbayaq.org/
http://www.msu.ru/en/
http://www.murdoch.edu.au/
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Museo del Mar,  Venezuela 

Museo Nacional de Historia Natural (Chile)

Museum and Art Gallery of the Northern Territory 

Muséum national d’Histoire naturelle (Paris)

Museum of Tropical Queensland

Museum Victoria (Australia)

Musquash Marine Protected Area (New Brunswick, Canada) 

Namibian Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources

Nanwalek School (Alaska, USA) 

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) Astrobiology Institute

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) Global Change Master Directory (GCMD)

The National Antarctic Programs (COMNAP)

National Association of Marine Laboratories (NAML)

National Center for Ecological Analysis and Synthesis (NCEAS)

National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)

National Environmental Research Council (NERC)

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation

National Geographic Society

National Institute for Environmental Studies (Japan)

National Institute of Oceanography (NIO), India

National Institutes of Health (NIH)

National Marine Research Institute of Angola 

National Museum of the Philippines

National Natural Science Foundation of China (NSFC)

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
• Arctic Research Office 
• Coral Reef Conservation Program 
• Environmental Research Division 
• Hawaii Undersea Research Laboratory 
• National Marine Sanctuaries 
• National Undersea Research Program 
• Ocean Exploration and Research 
• Fisheries Service (NMFS) 

http://www.dibam.cl/historia_natural/
http://www.nt.gov.au/nreta/museums/index.html
http://www.mnhn.fr/
http://www.mtq.qm.qld.gov.au/
http://museumvictoria.com.au/
http://www.mfmr.gov.na/
http://www.nasa.gov/
http://astrobiology.nasa.gov/nai/
http://gcmd.nasa.gov/index.html
http://www.comnap.aq/
http://www.mbl.edu/naml/
http://www.nceas.ucsb.edu/
http://www.neh.gov/
http://www.nerc.ac.uk/
http://www.nfwf.org/
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/
http://www.nies.go.jp/
http://www.nio.org/
http://www.nih.gov/
http://members.tripod.com/philmuseum/index
http://www.nsfc.gov.cn/e_nsfc/desktop/zn/0101.htm
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://www.arctic.noaa.gov/aro/
http://www.coralreef.noaa.gov/
http://pfeg.noaa.gov/products/PFEL/PFEL.html
http://www.soest.hawaii.edu/HURL/
http://sanctuaries.noaa.gov/
http://www.nurp.noaa.gov/
http://www.oceanexplorer.noaa.gov/
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/
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• NMFS Northeast Fisheries Science Center 
• NMFS Pacific Islands Fisheries Science Center 
• NMFS Southwest Fisheries Science Center 
• NMFS Northwest Fisheries Science Center 
• NMFS Alaska Fisheries Science Center 
• West Coast and Polar Regions Undersea Research Program 

National Oceanographic Partnership Program (NOPP)

National Oceanography Centre, Southampton

National Science Foundation (NSF)
• Biological Oceanography 
• Information Technology Research for National Priorities (ITR) 
• Office of Polar Programs 

Natural History Museum of Los Angeles County

National Taiwan Ocean University, Keelung

National University of Ireland, Galway (NUIG)

National University of Singapore

Natural England

Natural Environmental Research Council (NERC)

Natural History Museum of Los Angeles County

Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada (NSERC)

NatureServe

Nautilus Minerals Inc.

Navarre High School (Florida, USA)

Netherlands Department of Nature, Ministry of Agriculture, Nature and Food Quality

New Bedford Whaling Museum

New Brunswick Environmental Trust Fund 

New England Aquarium (NEAQ)

New England Ocean Sciences Education Collaborative (NEOSEC) - USA

New Hampshire Sea Grant

New Zealand Department of Conservation 

New Zealand Foundation for Research, Science and Technology

New Zealand Ministry of Fisheries

New Zealand National Institute of Water and Atmospheric Research (NIWA)

Niceville High School (Florida, USA)

http://www.nefsc.noaa.gov/
http://www.pifsc.noaa.gov/
http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
http://www.westnurc.uaf.edu/
http://www.nopp.org/
http://www.noc.soton.ac.uk/
http://www.nsf.gov/
http://www.nsf.gov/geo/oce/programs/biores.jsp
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5524&from=fund
http://www.nsf.gov/dir/index.jsp?org=OPP
http://www.nhm.org/
http://english.moe.gov.tw/mp.asp?mp=0012
http://www.nuigalway.ie/
http://www.nus.edu.sg/
http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/
http://www.nerc.ac.uk/
http://www.nhm.org/site/
http://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca/
http://www.natureserve.org/
http://www.nautilusminerals.com/s/Home.asp
http://www.santarosa.k12.fl.us/nhs/
http://www9.minlnv.nl/
http://www.whalingmuseum.org/
http://www.neaq.org/
http://www.neosec.org/
http://www.seagrant.unh.edu/
http://www.frst.govt.nz/
http://www.fish.govt.nz/
http://www.niwa.co.nz/
http://www.nicevillehighschool.org/
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Nippon Foundation

Nisqually Indian Tribe

Nordic Council of Ministers

Normarine AS (Norwegian Marine Foods)

North Pacific Anadromous Fish Commission (NPAFC)

North Pacific Marine Science Organization (PICES)

North Pacific Research Board

Northwest Association of Networked Ocean Observing Systems (NANOOS)

Northwestern Hawaiian Islands Marine National Monument

Northwest Indian Fisheries Commission

Norway-Portugal Exchange Cultural Programme 

Norwegian American Foundation

Norwegian Broadcasting Corporation

Norwegian Directorate of Fisheries

Norwegian Embassy in Portugal

Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Norwegian Polish Research Fund

Norwegian Whaling Museum

Oak Foundation

The Oceanographic Society of Japan

Ocean Genome Legacy

Ocean Tracking Network (OTN)

OASIS (Oceanic Seamounts Integrated Study)

Office of Naval Research (ONR)

O. Mustad and Sons, AC

Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife

Oregon Institute of Marine Biology, University of Oregon

Oregon State University

OSPAR Commission

Otto Kinne Foundation

Pacific Salmon Foundation

http://www.nippon-foundation.or.jp/
http://www.nisqually-nsn.gov/
http://www.norden.org/start/start.asp?lang=6
http://www.normarine.no/
http://www.npafc.org/new/index.html
http://www.pices.int/
http://www.nprb.org/
http://www.nanoos.org/
http://www.hawaiireef.noaa.gov/
http://www.nwifc.wa.gov/
http://noram.norway.com/
http://www.nrk.no/about/
http://www.fiskeridir.no/fiskeridir/english
http://www.noruega.org.pt/
http://odin.dep.no/
http://www.fbn.opi.org.pl/
http://www.whalingmuseum.com/
http://www.oakfnd.org/
http://wwwsoc.nii.ac.jp/kaiyo/mt3/
http://www.oglf.org/
http://www.oceantrackingnetwork.org/
http://www1.uni-hamburg.de/OASIS/
http://www.onr.navy.mil/default.asp
http://www.mustad.no/
http://www.dfw.state.or.us/
http://www.uoregon.edu/%7Eoimb
http://oregonstate.edu/
http://www.ospar.org/
http://www.int-res.com/ecology-institute/okf/
http://www.psf.ca/
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Partnership for Observation of the Global Oceans (POGO)

Pennsylvania State University, USA

Pew Charitable Trust

Port Gamble S'Kllallum Tribe (Washington, USA)

Portuguese Foundation for Science and Technology (FCT/MCTES)

Portuguese Ministry of Science, Technology and Higher Education

Prince William Sound Science Center

Pro Natura International

Provasoli-Guillard National Center for Culture of Marine Phytoplankton

Province of British Columbia

The Royal Netherlands Institute for Sea Research (NIOZ)

Proyecto Fondecyt 

Proyecto Modelo del Mar (Argentina)

Puget Sound Telemetry Group 

Queensland Department of Primary Industries & Fisheries (QDPI&F)

Queensland Museum

Raffles Museum of Biodiversity Research (Singapore)

The Research Council of Norway

Rasmuson Foundation

Regione Veneto

REVIZEE Program 

Richard Lounsbery Foundation

Ridge 2000 (USA)

Ripley’s Aquarium Research Grant

Roskilde University

Roscoff Marine Station

Russian Academy of Sciences
• P.P. Shirshov Institute of Oceanology 

Russian Federal Special Program: "World Ocean" 

Russian Foundation for Basic Research

http://www.ocean-partners.org/
http://www.psu.edu/
http://www.pewtrusts.com/
http://www.pgst.nsn.us/
http://alfa.fct.mctes.pt/index.phtml.en
http://www.mctes.pt/index.php
http://www.pwssc.org/
http://www.pronatura.org/index.php
http://ccmp.bigelow.org/
http://www.gov.bc.ca/
http://www.nioz.nl/
http://www.modelo-mar.org/
http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au/cps/rde/dpi/hs.xsl/home_ENA_HTML.htm
http://www.qm.qld.gov.au/
http://rmbr.nus.edu.sg/
http://www.forskningsradet.no/
http://www.rasmuson.org/
http://www.regione.veneto.it/channels
http://rlounsbery.org/default.asp
http://www.ridge2000.org/
http://www.ripleysaquarium.com/
http://www.ruc.dk/
http://www.sb-roscoff.fr/
http://www.ras.ru/
http://www.ocean.ru/eng/
http://www.rfbr.ru/eng/default.asp?article_id=6138&doc_id=6097
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Rutgers University
• Institute of Marine and Coastal Sciences 

San Diego Supercomputer Center

Sapelo Island Microbial Observatory (SIMO)

SCALA Broadcast Multimedia

SCANMAR AS

Scientific Committee on Antarctic Research (SCAR)
• Marine Biodiversity Information Network (SCAR-MarBIN) 

Scientific Committee on Oceanic Research (SCOR)

Scottish Association for Marine Science

Scottish Natural Heritage

Sea Education Association

Sea Grant

Sea Mammal Research Unit (SMRU), University of St. Andrews

Seacoast Science Center

SeaLifeBase Project

Seamount Biogeosciences Network (SBN)

SeaweedAfrica

Senckenberg Research Institute

SERPENT Project

Seymour Salmonid Society

Shin Pro 

Sir Alister Hardy Foundation for Ocean Sciences (SAHFOS)

Sir James Dunn Academy (New Brunswick, Canada) 

Skipsteknisk AS

Smithsonian Institution
• Smithsonian Marine Science Initiative 

Smithsonian Tropical Research Institute (STRI)

Society for the Management of Electronic Biodiversity Data (SMEBD)
• World Registry of Marine Species (WoRMS) 

Society for the Study of Evolution

Sogn and Fjordane County (Norway)

http://www.rutgers.edu/
http://marine.rutgers.edu/
http://www.sdsc.edu/
http://simo.marsci.uga.edu/
http://www.scala.com/
http://www.scanmar.no/
http://www.scar.org/
http://www.scarmarbin.be/
http://www.scor-int.org/
http://www.sams.ac.uk/
http://www.snh.gov.uk/
http://www.sea.edu/home/index_flash.asp
http://www.nsgo.seagrant.org/
http://www.smru.st-andrews.ac.uk/
http://www.seacoastsciencecenter.org/
http://www.sealifebase.org/home/pages/index.htm
http://www.earthref.org/SBN/
http://www.seaweedafrica.org/
http://www.senckenberg.de/
http://www.serpentproject.com/
http://www.seymoursalmon.com/index.php
http://www.sahfos.org/
http://www.skipsteknisk.no/
http://www.si.edu/
http://www.stri.org/
http://www.smebd.eu/
http://www.marinespecies.org/
http://www.evolutionsociety.org/
http://www.sfj.no/cmssff/cmspublish.nsf
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SonarData

Southern African Data Centre for Oceanography

South African Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism, Marine and Coastal Management
• Marine Living Resources Fund 
• South African Department of Science and Technology 

South African Environmental Observation Network (SAEON)

South African National Research Foundation

South Walton High School (Florida, USA) 

Stanford University

State of Hawaii

States of Jersey - UK

Statoil ASA

Stavros Niarchos Foundation

Stellwagen Bank National Marine Sanctuary

Stiftung Alfred-Wegener Institut

Strategic Japanese-Australian Cooperative Program on Marine Science 

Suffolk University

Surface Ocean-Lower Atmosphere Study (SOLAS)

Svalbard Environmental Protection Fund

Swedish Museum of Natural History 

Tag-A-Giant

Taxonomic Databases Working Group (TDWG)

Techno-Ocean Network

TELENOR AS

Temple University, Philadelphia, USA

Texas A&M University
• Corpus Christi, Center for Coastal Studies 
• Harte Research Institute (HRI) for Gulf of Mexico Studies 

The Evergreen State College

The Institute for Genomic Research (TIGR)

The Sauvage Family 

Tokai University

http://www.sonardata.com/
http://sadco.csir.co.za/
http://www.environment.gov.za/
http://www.pmg.org.za/briefing/20080901-environmental-affairs-tourism-marine-living-resources-fund
http://www.dst.gov.za/
http://www.saeon.ac.za/
http://www.nrf.ac.za/
http://www.stanford.edu/
http://www.ehawaii.gov/dakine/index.html
http://www.jersey.com/English/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.statoil.com/en/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.snf.org/
http://stellwagen.noaa.gov/
http://www.awi-bremerhaven.de/
http://www.suffolk.edu/
http://www.solas-int.org/
http://www.sysselmannen.no/hoved.aspx?m=46453&amid=2013441
http://www.nrm.se/2.1286b10fdbe80efba80001.html
http://www.tunaresearch.org/tagagiant/tagagiant_index.html
http://www.nhm.ac.uk/hosted_sites/tdwg/
http://www.techno-ocean.com/
http://www.telenor.com/
http://www.temple.edu/
http://www.tamu.edu/
http://www.harteresearchinstitute.org/
http://www.evergreen.edu/
http://www.jcvi.org/
http://www.u-tokai.ac.jp/
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TreeBASE

uBio (Universal Biological Indexer and Organizer)

UK Economic & Social Research Council

United Nations Atlas of the Oceans

United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) World Conservation Monitoring Centre

United Southeast Alaska Gillnetter’s Association

Universidad Arturo Prat

Universidad Austral de Chile

Universidad de Antofagasta

Universidad de Buenos Aires

Universidad Católica del Norte, Chile

Universidad de Concepcion
• Centro de Investigación Oceanográfica en el Pacífico Sur-Oriental (COPAS) 

Universidad de Costa Rica

Universidad de La Habana

Universidad del Valle, Colombia

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (UNAM)

Universidad Nacional de Colombia

Universidad Nacional de Mar del Plata

Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos

Universidad Simón Bolívar

Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro

Universidade de Sao Paulo

Universidade do Vale do Itajaí (UNIVALE)

Université du Littoral

University of Aberdeen, UK

University of Adelaide 

University of Alaska Fairbanks

Coastal Marine Institute

Cooperative Institute For Arctic Research

University of Auckland

http://www.treebase.org/
http://www.ubio.org/
http://www.esrc.ac.uk/ESRCInfoCentre/index.aspx
http://www.oceansatlas.org/index.jsp
http://www.unep-wcmc.org/
http://www.akgillnet.org/
http://www.unap.cl/p4_unapvic/site/edic/base/port/home.html
http://www.uach.cl/
http://www.uantof.cl/
http://www.uba.ar/homepage.php
http://www.ucn.cl/
http://www.udec.cl/pexterno/
http://copas.udec.cl/eng/
http://www.ucr.ac.cr/
http://www.uh.cu/
http://www.univalle.edu.co/estatica/index-desplegables.html
http://www.unam.mx/
http://www.unal.edu.co/
http://www.mdp.edu.ar/
http://www.unmsm.edu.pe/
http://www.usb.ve/
http://www.ufrj.br/
http://www2.usp.br/
http://www.univali.br/
http://www.univ-littoral.fr/
http://www.abdn.ac.uk/
http://www.uaf.edu/
http://www.sfos.uaf.edu/cmi/
http://www.cifar.uaf.edu/
http://www.auckland.ac.nz/
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University of the Azores

University of Bergen
• Meltzer Foundation 

University of Bologna

University of British Columbia

University of California, Berkeley Moorea Biocode Project

University of California Coastal Ocean Health Initiative 

University of California, Merced

University of California, San Diego

Scripps Institution of Oceanography

University of California, Santa Cruz

Center for Integrated Marine Technology

Institute of Marine Sciences

University of California Ship Funds

University of Cambridge
• McDonald Institute for Archaeological Research  

University of Cape Town

University of Connecticut – Avery Point

University of Ghent, Belgium

University of Hamburg

University of Hawaii
• Hawaii Coral Reef Initiative (HCRI)  
• Hawaii Institute of Marine Biology (HIMB) 
• Pacific Region Integrated Data Enterprise 
• Pelagic Fisheries Research Program 

University of Hawaii at Manoa: Department of Oceanography

University of Hull

University of Hull Maritime History Trust 

University of Iceland 

University of Kiel, Germany
• Leibniz Institute of Marine Sciences (IFM-GEOMAR) 

University of Latvia

University of Lodz, Poland

http://www.dop.uac.pt/
http://www.uib.no/info/english/
http://meltzerfondet.no/
http://www.eng.unibo.it/PortaleEn/default.htm
http://www.ubc.ca/
http://moorea.berkeley.edu/biocode
http://www.ucmerced.edu/
http://www.ucsd.edu/
http://sio.ucsd.edu/
http://www.ucsc.edu/public/
http://cimt.ucsc.edu/
http://ims.ucsc.edu/facilities/index.html
http://shipsked.ucsd.edu/General_Info/UC_Ship_Funds/
http://www.cam.ac.uk/
http://www.mcdonald.cam.ac.uk/
http://www.uct.ac.za/
http://www.averypoint.uconn.edu/
http://www.ugent.be/en
http://www.uni-hamburg.de/index_e.html
http://www.hawaii.edu/
http://www.hawaii.edu/ssri/hcri/
http://www.hawaii.edu/HIMB/
http://apdrc.soest.hawaii.edu/PRIDE/
http://www.soest.hawaii.edu/PFRP/
http://www.soest.hawaii.edu/oceanography/
http://www.hull.ac.uk/
http://www.hull.ac.uk/mhsc/mhschome/mhschome.htm
http://www.hi.is/en/introduction
http://www.uni-kiel.de/index-e.shtml
http://www.ifm-geomar.de/index.php?L=1
http://www.lu.lv/
http://www.uni.lodz.pl/index.php
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University of New Brunswick

University of New Hampshire

Universite Pierre et Marie Curie

University of Pisa

University of Porto, Faculty of Sciences

University of Puerto Rico 

University of Rhode Island Office of Marine Programs

University of the Ryukyus, Japan

University of Salento

University of South Alabama

University of San Carlos

University of Southern Denmark

University of Southampton, UK

University of Southern Maine

University of the Sunshine Coast

University of Tasmania

University of Toronto
• National Program on Complex Data Structures 

University of Victoria

University of Vienna, Austria

University of Washington

University of the West Indies

University of Wollongong

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

U.S. Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement (BOEMRE)   
(Previously U.S. Minerals Management Service, MMS)

U.S. Department of Energy
• Joint Genome Institute 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

U.S. Geological Survey (USGS)
• National Biological Information Infrastructure (NBII) 
• National Biological Information Infrastructure Pacific Basin Information Node 

http://www.unb.ca/
http://www.unh.edu/
http://www.upmc.fr/FR/info/00
http://www.unipi.it/
http://www.fc.up.pt/fcup/index.php
http://omp.gso.uri.edu/
http://www.u-ryukyu.ac.jp/en/index.html
http://www.unisalento.it/web/guest/home_page
http://www.southalabama.edu/
http://www.usc.edu.ph/
http://www.sdu.dk/
http://www.soton.ac.uk/
http://www.usm.maine.edu/
http://www.usc.edu.au/
http://www.utas.edu.au/
http://www.utoronto.ca/
http://www.fields.utoronto.ca/programs/scientific/NPCDS/
http://www.uvic.ca/
http://www.marine.univie.ac.at/
http://www.washington.edu/
http://sta.uwi.edu/
http://www.uow.edu.au/index.html
http://www.usace.army.mil/
http://www.boemre.gov/
http://www.boemre.gov/
http://www.doe.gov/
http://www.jgi.doe.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.usgs.gov/
http://www.nbii.gov/portal/server.pt?open=512&objID=236&mode=2&cached=true
http://www.nbii.gov/portal/server.pt?open=512&objID=240&mode=2&in_hi_userid=2&cached=true
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U.S. Integrated Ocean Observing System (IOOS)

U.S. National Park Service

Vancouver Aquarium Marine Science Centre

Victoria Experimental Network Under the Sea (VENUS)

Virginia Institute of Marine Science

W. M. Keck Foundation

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife

Western Australian Museum

Western Indian Ocean Marine Science Association (WIOMSA)

Widecast/Earth Watch

Wildlife Conservation Society

Wildlife Trust of India

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

World Whaling History Project

World Wildlife Fund (WWF)
• World Wildlife Fund, Canada 
• Endangered Species Recovery Fund (ESRF), Canada 
• McNaughton Conservation Scholarship, Canada 

Worldwide Universities Network

Zoological Institute Russian Academy of Sciences, St. Petersburg

Zoological Society of London

 

http://www.ocean.us/
http://www.nps.gov/
http://www.vanaqua.org/home/
http://www.venus.uvic.ca/
http://www.vims.edu/
http://www.wmkeck.org/
http://wdfw.wa.gov/
http://www.museum.wa.gov.au/
http://www.wiomsa.org/
http://www.widecast.org/
http://www.wcs.org/
http://www.wildlifetrustofindia.org/
http://www.whoi.edu/
http://www.worldwhalinghistory.org/worldwhalinghistoryproject
http://www.worldwildlife.org/
http://www.wwf.ca/
http://wwf.panda.org/who_we_are/wwf_offices/canada/projects/index.cfm?uProjectID=CA0063
http://www.wun.ac.uk/
http://www.zin.ru/index_e.htm
http://www.zsl.org/

